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To: Tommy Williams 
cc: Paula lsler 

Subject: RE: 040591 & 0599; Lightyear cancellation 

Okay. 

From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 3:06 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: 040591 & 0599; Lightyear cancellation 

Kay as per Paula's e-mail please change 040591-TI docket title to, 'I Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. 
TI306 by Lightyear Telecommunitions LLC, effective March 31, 2004." 

Thanks 

From: Paula Mer 
Sent: Monday, October 04,2004 3:OO PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: 040591 & 0599; tightyear cancellation 

Tommy, don't forget that the title of Docket No. 040591-T'l needs to be changed to remove all reference to TIA89, which is going to 
be a bankruptcy cancellation and I will handle that portion of the company's request. The company paid the 2003 and 2004 RAFs 
for TI306 and it is OK to go forward with Docket 040591 once the title is changed. 

The company paid the 2004 RAF for TX257 and it is OK to go fonvard with Docket No. 040599-TX. Let me know if you have any 
questions. Thanks. 

CMP From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 2:40 PM 
'bo: Paula Isler 
Subject: 040591 & 0599; Lightyear cancellation 

What has happen??? Have they paid the RAFs 
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